December 20, 2011
David Thompson, P.E.

Thompson Engineering Consultants
P.O. Box 65760
Albuquerque, NM 87193
Re:
General Mills Trailer Addition, Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12-14-11 (C16/D002)

Dear Mr. Thompson,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-14-11, the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.  Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. 
This approval is for Phase 1 only.  Grades were not provided in the parking lot.  Another Grading Plan is to be submitted for Grading and Paving Permit to pave the parking lot(s).
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986






Sincerely,







Curtis Cherne, P.E.






Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.







Development and Building Services

Copy: e-mail
